

Our Ref: EPR/CB3395CX

Your Ref:

Company Secretary and/or Director
Ystum Colwyn Farms Limited
Ystum Colwyn
Meifod
Powys
United Kingdom

20th October 2023

Dear permit holder,

Changes to Natural Resources Wales Standard Rule Permit

Permit reference: EPR/CB3395CX

Permit holder: Ystum Colwyn Farms Limited

Facility reference: Ystum Colwyn Anaerobic Digestion Plant

Rule set held: SR2018 No10: On-farm anaerobic digestion using farm wastes only, including use of the resultant biogas

What's happening?

Following our Standard Rule Permit (SRP) consultation held from 29th September to 29th December 2022 we have made changes to the SRP (environmental permit) you hold.

The amended SRP is available on our website. As an existing permit holder of the affected permit the amended conditions come into effect straight away.

The new SRP, SR2023 No01: On-farm anaerobic digestions facility using farm wastes only, including use of the resultant biogas can be found on the Natural Resources Website from the link below.

[Natural Resources Wales / Waste standard rules and risk assessments](#)

What do you need to do?

You need to look at the SRP and accompanying generic risk assessment on our website to ensure you can comply with the conditions and requirements.

As part of the review of the best available techniques (BAT) conclusions and BAT Associated Emissions Limits (AEL), required by the Industrial Emissions Directive 2010/75/EU, the standard rules permit SR2018 No10 has been superseded by SR2022 No01 that incorporates the changes required. SR2018 No10 has been revoked and will no longer be available.

Look at our 'Response to consultation on proposed changes to standard rule permits' document on our website for more information about the changes to your particular SRP.

No responses were received.

What if I *can* comply with the new conditions?

If you can comply (carry out your activity) in line with the new conditions, you need to:

- Go to our website any time and download the SRP and accompanying generic risk assessment
- Make sure that you are operating in line with the SRP

What if I *can't* comply with the new conditions?

If you know, or are not sure, whether you can comply with the new conditions, **please talk to your compliance officer as soon as possible.**

You may need a bespoke environmental permit. There is more information on how to get this on our website. We can also offer you help as part of our pre-application advice service.

Please remember, it is your responsibility to make sure you have the right type of permit for your activity.

For copies for the SRP and accompanying generic risk assessments please visit

[Natural Resources Wales / Waste standard rules and risk assessments](#)

For further information, please contact your site compliance officer.

In the future, we would like to send you correspondence about your permit to you via email. Please send us a contact email address along with your permit reference to permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,



David Willey
Lead Specialist Advisor, Industry & Waste Regulatory Approaches

Tel: 03000 653372

Direct e-mail: david.willey@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English